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From: Pam Keillor [pkeillor@radeylaw.corn] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Itron's Notice of Service.pdf 

Tuesday, August 04,2009 257 PM 

Electronic Filing - Docket Nos. 080407-EG through 080413-EG 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Susan F. Clark 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

sclark@rad_ylaw.com 
(850) 425-6654 

b. This filing is made In re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals for 
Florida Power & Light Company (Docket No. 080407-EG) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Docket No. 080408-EG) 
Tampa Electric Company (Docket No. 080409-EG) 
Gulf Power Company (Docket No. 080410-EG) 
Florida Public Utilities Company (Docket No. 08041 1-EG) 
Orlando Utilities Commission (Docket No. 080412-EG) 
JEA (Docket No. 080413-EG) 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Itron, Inc. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of Itron's Supplemental and Corrected Response to NRDC'S 
and SACEs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-8) 

(See attached file: Itron's Notice of Service) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Pam L. Keillor 
Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
Post Office Box 10967 (32302) 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Main 
(850) 425-6663 Direct 
(850) 425-6694 Fax 
Email: pkeillor@ radeyla w. com 

This e-mail, lrndony omehmmu thereto. is intended only for use by fhc oddrcssee(s) named herein ondmoy confain legollyprivilrged and/or c ~ f i d r " ~ l i " f ~ , m n f i ~ " .  Ifyou a m  not thhr 
intended recipient of this e-moil, you are hereby notiJwd that m y  dissemination, distpibution or copyi~g' of this e -md,  and m y  onachmenrs thereto, is stridly pmhibited. Ifyou hove 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Power & Light 
Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc.). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities 
Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Orlando Utilities 
Commission). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (JEA). 

DOCKET NO. 080407-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080408-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080409-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080410-EG 

DOCKET NO. 08041 1 -EG 

DOCKETNO. 080412-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080413-EG 

DATED: August 4,2009 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF ITRON’S SUPPLEMENTAL AND CORRECTED 
RESPONSE TO NRDC’S AND SACE’S 

FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-8) 

Itron, Inc. (“ltron”) gives notice of service of its supplemental and corrected response to 

the First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-8) of the Natural Resources Defense Council (“NRDC”) 

and the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (“SACE”) to Katherine E. Fleming, with a copy to 

all parties on the attached Certificate of Service. 



Respectfully submitted this 4th day of August 2009, 

s/ Susan F. Clark 
Susan F. Clark 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Telephone 

Email: sclark@,radevlaw.com 
Attorney for Itron, Inc. 

(850) 425-6694 Fax 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

electronic or U.S. mail, electronic mail, or hand delivery (*) on this 4th day of August, 2009: 

Katherine E. FlemingIErik Sayler* 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
csavler@usc.state.fl.us 
kefleniin~usc.state.fl.us 

J.R. KellyiCharles Beck 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 11 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 
kcllv.ir(iii,lerz.state.fl.us 
Heck.CharlesiiiileL..state.fl.us 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Williams & Jacobs, LLC 
I720 South Gadsden Street, MS 14, Suit 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
I ,iacobs50~comcast.net 

Jeremy Susac 
Florida Energy and Climate Commission 
c/o Governor’s Energy Office 
600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 251 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-00001 
jeremy.susac@,mvflorida.com 

Suzanne Brownless 
Suzanne Brownless, P.A. 
1975 Buford Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
suzannebrownlessncomcast.net - 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
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Alan Goldman 
JEA 
2 1 West Church Street, Tower 15 
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3158 
miltta(i$iea.com 

Mr. Chris BrowderiMr. Randy Halley 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
100 W. Anderson Street 
Orlando, FL 32802 
cbrowder@ouc.coni/rhallevCiJouc.com 

Mr. Jeff Curry 
Lakeland Electric 
501 East Lemon Street 
Lakeland, FL 33801 
jeff.curr~@,,akclandelectric.com 

Wade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 859 
Wade litchfield@,fpl.com 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
sdriteno(isouthernco.com - 

Alex GlenidJohn T. Burnett 
Progress Energy Service Co., LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Alex.plenn@,,p~nmail.com 
John. burnett@,pgnniail.com 

John T. English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Mr. Richard F. Spellman, President 
GDS Associates, Inc. 
1850 Parkway Place, Suite 800 
Marietta, GA 30067 
dick.spellnian@gdsassociates.com 

Mr. Bob Krasowski 
1086 Michigan Avenue 
Naples, FL 34103 
MInimushominesO.aol.com - 

Mr. Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
srN?ilbeggslane.com 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740 
Paul.lewisir~,pgnmail.com 

Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
ibeaslev@,auslev.com 
lwillisO,auslev.com 
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Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 
Keedept@tecoenergy.com 

Jessica A. Can0 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Jessica.Cano@fpl .coni 

Charles A. Guyton 
Squire, Sanders & Demsey, LLP 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
cguvton@,ssd.com - 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
jmcwhirtermtnac-law.com 

Gary V. Perko 
Hopping Green & Sams 
123 S Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
g~erko@,hgslaw.com - 

Richard J .  Vento 
JEA 
21 W. Church Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
VentR.l@,iea.com 

George Cavros 
George S. Cavros, P.A. 
120 E. Oakland Park Boulevard, Suite 10 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Georgef2cavros-law.com 

Vicki G. KaufmdJon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Law Firm 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufman@.asplegal.corn/imoyle@,kagmlaw.com 

Roy C. Young/Tasha 0. Buford 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
ryouncr@,yvlaw.net 

By: s/ Susan F. Clark 
Susan F. Clark 
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